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EOT agreed until 18th April

Regards,

Bradley Downes, Planner

Disclaimer: This email should not be taken as a formal decision. The content of this email is an informal officer opinion and is
therefore subject to change. Any planning advice given, either orally or in writing, is offered in good faith and is based on the
information/evidence provided and without the benefit of a site visit or the involvement of other consultees, neighbours or other
interested parties.

Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary - SAVE PAPER!

F
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 11:37 AM

Good morning Bradley

That’s great, thank you.  Please accept this as confirmation of the EOT until next
Thursday

Russell Swann BA (hons) Architecture

He/Him

Director
Part of 01945 450694 I 07921152985

Black Barn I Fen Road I Guyhirn I PE13 4AA
Office Hours: Monday to Thursday – 0900 to 1630.
Friday 0900 to 1300

My upcoming annual leave:



Registered Office: Swann Edwards Architecture Ltd, 22-26 King Street, King’s Lynn, PE30 1HJ | Registration No:
07943586

From: Bradley Downe
Sent: Friday, April 12,

Subject: RE: 23/01578/F

Hi Russell,

Busy week as usual. I have finalised the report recommending approval. No pre-
commencement conditions, the nearest to it would be materials details including
windows prior to work on external surfaces as requested by the Conservation Team.

Despite being ready, it won’t be going out the door today due to time constraints. Please
can we extend until next Thursday (my line manager is off next Tuesday and
Wednesday and I would like to give him more than 1 working day notice).

Regards,

Bradley Downes, Planner

Disclaimer: This email should not be taken as a formal decision. The content of this email is an informal officer opinion and is
therefore subject to change. Any planning advice given, either orally or in writing, is offered in good faith and is based on the
information/evidence provided and without the benefit of a site visit or the involvement of other consultees, neighbours or other
interested parties.

Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary - SAVE PAPER!

From: Russell Swan
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 9:27 AM
To: Bradley Down
Subject: RE: 23/01578/F

Good morning Bradley

Thank you for coming back to me.  I hope you’re feeling better now.

I appreciate the below, please accept this email as confirmation of the EOT as
requested.

Russell Swann BA (hons) Architecture

He/Him

Director
Part of 01945 450694 I 07921152985

Black Barn I Fen Road I Guyhirn I PE13 4AA
Office Hours: Monday to Thursday – 0900 to 1630.
Friday 0900 to 1300



My upcoming annual leave:

Registered Office: Swann Edwards Architecture Ltd, 22-26 King Street, King’s Lynn, PE30 1HJ | Registration No:
07943586


